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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice.goh@qbe.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 September, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Cheng Hoe; assignments@lkkauto.com

Ce: "June Phua (Cheng Hoe)'; Jenny Tah

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR SJR9926G (DOA ; 25/09/2019)
Attachments: OD QBE.PDF; S-chmys19092711580.pdf

Hi June

Thank you for your email.
We will appoint LKK for the OD survey.

Hi LKK

Please assist to arrange OD survey.
Policy Excess 51500.00.

Thank you.

Janice Goh
Executive, Claims
Claims | Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #28-10 South Towar, Singapore 048583

+55 B47T 1243
Wehsaite Linkedin Twitlet

S QBE

From: Cheng Hoe <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 12:03 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@qbe.com>; Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice.goh@qbe.com>
Cc: 'June Phua (Cheng Hoe)' <junephua@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: OD SURVEY FOR SIR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)

Hi,

Estimate and GIA report attached for your perusal.

Kindly arrange to survey soonest as vehicle is lying at YISHUN WORKSHOP.

Please advise on the excess applicable.
Thank you

Sharon
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd



1T} 67556142
(F) 67557719

IMPORTANT NOTICE : The information in this email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use or dissemination of the information and any disclosure or copying of this
emall is unauthorised and strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly inform us by
reply email or telephone. You should also delete this email and destroy any hard copies produced.



Shiau Chan SI_.I{KAum]

From: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 1:56 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: claims-singapore

Subject: [VC013019] OD SURVEY FOR SJR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)
Attachments: SJR9926 SUPP.pdf; REVERT - CSQBE19017066Kqgf3(2) pdf
Hi Shiau Chan

Kindly proceed to authorise repair for the vehicle as per advised.

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 4:26 PM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR SIR9926G (DDA : 25/09/2019)

Dear lenny,

Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of SIR 9926G.
The vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis.

Kindly approve on supplementary and check items.

5 Wi!hfﬂﬂ you a Happy and Frospeérous Lunar New Yegq, «

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <deniset lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 10:38 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR 5JR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)

Dear lenny,

Will follow up for authorization

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Shiau Chan [LKKAutu]

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 4 February 2020 4:26 PM

To: Jenny Toh; SUR

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR SJR99256G (DOA, : 25/09/2019)
Attachments: SJR9926 SUPP,pdf: REVERT - CSQBE19017066Kqf3(2) pdf
Dear Jenny,

Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of SIR 9926G.
The vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis.

Kindly approve on supplementary and check items.

w Wishing you @ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yeq, «

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6256-9561 | email: siewse@Ikkauto.com | fux: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 10:38 AM

To: Jenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR SIR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)

Dear Jenny,

Will follow up for authorization

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; sur@lkkguto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5[408933)

From: Jenny Toh <jenn be.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 9:19 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Jenny Toh <ignny.toh@gbe.com>

Subject: FW: OD SURVEY FOR SJR9926G (DDA : 25/09/2019)

Hi Sur
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51 UMEAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA URD INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08933 TEL : (D65) 62563561 FAX | (045) 62864313

Your Ref: VC013019 Date: 04" February 2020

Our Ref: CS/QBE19017066/Kgf3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
QBE Insurance

Attn: Janice

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__SJR 9926G .
We thank you for the instruction on _27/09/2019,

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 27/09/2019 at the premises of M/s CHENG HOE and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S 14.307.95 (EST 12.600.90 + § 707.05).
Revised Estimate Amount - S§% 13,650.95 (INCLUSIVE OF CHECK & SUpp
Estimate Lump Sum Amount : §§ 10,900.00 .

Market Value . 5§ 39.000.00 .

LTA Reimbursement Value :S§ 25.106.00 ;

Nett Value S8 13.894.00 .

Description of Damage: o

The vehicle sustained damages at the ,

o/s front & o/s rear portion. The i [ ' '| }‘ g e
undercarringe ure affected due e

to collision. ot

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Repair cost ec i
The vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis.

Days o

Kindly a supplemen d check i
Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser



Denise Ta! (LKKAuto)

From: Jenny Toh <jennytoh@gbe.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 3:19 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Jenny Toh

Subject: FW: OD SURVEY FOR SJR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)
Attachments: CSQBE19017066Kgf3.pdf

Hi Sur

Shiau Chan is on leave. Kindly assist for the authorisation.
Thank you,

regards

Janny Toh

Senior Assistant

Claims [/ Asia

1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapora 048583
+55 6224 6633 | +65 8477 1225

YWabsite Linkedin Twittr

& QBE

From: lenny Toh <jenny.toh@gbe.com>

Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 9:16 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: OD SURVEY FOR SJR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)

Our ref: VCO13019
Hi Shiau Chan
Kindly authorise repair, excess should be NIL.

r_egards
Jenny Toh
Senior Assislani
Claims / Asia
1 Raffles Quay, #29-10 South Tower, Singapore 048583
+65 6224 6633 | +65 6477 1225
Weabsile Linkedin Twinar

@ QBE

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice goh@abe.com>
Sent: Monday, 30 September 2019 8:48 AM




Shiau Chan [LKHAutn!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto]

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 5:01 PM

To: ‘Janice Goh Siew Geok’; SUR; assignments

Cc: ‘Jenny Toh'

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR SJR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)
Attachments: CSQBE19017066Kqf3 pdf

Dear Janice,

Re-send.

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SJIR 9926G.
The vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis.

We have not authorise repair.
Kindly advise us the authorisation and claim reference.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Cuse Hondler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-1561 | emall: sewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 3:28 PM

To: 'lanice Goh Siew Geok' <janice.goh@qgbe.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assisnments@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jenny Toh' <jenny toh@cbe com>

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR SJR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for your assignment.

Hest Regoards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultanis Ple Lid

Phone: r41-8474 | cnail: pssignmentsi@kkauto.com | fax; &256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janice Goh Siew Geok <janice.goh@qgbe.com>
Sent: Friday, 27 September, 2019 3:22 PM

To: Cheng Hoe <chmaotor@singnet.com.sg>; assignments@|kkauto.com
Cc: 'June Phua (Cheng Hoe)' <junephua@singnet.com.sg>; Jenny Toh <jenny.toh be.com>
Subject: RE: 0D SURVEY FOR 5JR9926G (DOA : 25/09/2019)

Hi lune

Thank you for your email.
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51 UEEAVE 1, #0125 PAYA UDT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL 1 |065) 62563561 FAX @ (145) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 27" September 2019
Our Ref: CS/QBE19017066/Kqf3 Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
QBE Insurance

Attn: Janice
Dear Sirs/Mdm
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__SJR 99266 .

We thank vou for the instruction on _27/09/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 27/09/2019 at the premises of M/s CHENG HOE and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§ 12,600.90 ;

Revised Estimate Amount 1 S8 9.590.45 2

“Check” ltems Amount : 5% 261045 .

Market Value : 5% 39,000.00 ’

LTA Reimbursement Value - S8 25.106.00 A

Nett Value : 88 13.894.00 .

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the =

o/s front & o/s rear portion. The Tl
undercarriaee & body structure du

1o collision.

Comments’ Present Status:

Damages consistent,

Repair cost economical.

The vehicle repair on Lump Sum basis.
Days of repair: 20 days

We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithiully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page | of |

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner 1D;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year;

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
626C

SIR9926G

No

27 Sep 2019

HYUNDAI

AVANTE (HD) 1.6 DOHC AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD
Silver

2009

GAFCYUAB2471
KMHDU41BRYUB04188
B9.7 kW (120 bhp}
$10,385.00

25 Jul 2009

25 Jul 2009

0]

$10.385.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Apr 2029

A- Car (1600cc & below)
10

$26,175.00

$25106.00

$25,106.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Sep 2019

OK

https:/fvrl.lta.gov.sg/lw/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput?FUNCTION ID=F03... 27/09/2019



Used Car Compare & Comparison | Singapore Cars - sgCarMart
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MG BIITSE1 / Dheng How Mooe Pie Lid - Yiatsin

ENTHY DATE & TIMNE. 2002018 1420

SLEATTED BY Efesds Binie Maoharsd Crbenan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pieasa repon cormectly Me details of the accidend 1o speed up the clsima process
2. Thim Form maust be complated by the Palicyholder andior the Authonsed Driver,

3, information provided must be as truihiul and sccurats ss possible. Any willul rusreprosantation. or witholding of material facts may allow iNEUrENce companies o

repudiste pabcy lisbility

4, The maue and sccegiarce of thes Form by ImsUTANCE COMManses 18 nol Bn sdmisson of policy liability on the part of the insurance campan=as

5. Any lalse reporting may be refarmed Lo the Polics for investigation,

. Thin repari will be forwarded by the msurers of the GIA Records Managermen Centre sstablshed by the Ganeral bmumnce Assocaion of Smgapore |GIA) for

archiving and hal copees of this report will lod o fes. e made available upon applicaiion by inisresisg partes.

T. By the lodgemaent of this report o fhe insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of tin repor at the cantre and 1o copies of Bhe reporl being made available

aloresand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dats Of Report

Dale Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Siate of Loss

26/09/2016 14:20
25/09/201% 14:30

CTE TOWARDS SLE (BABY TUNNEL)

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number

Name Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Altemative Phone No
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

SJRO926G

RAMADHAN BIN ABDULLAH

£1440626C

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-84 700605
OTHERS-B4799605

HYLUNDAI

AVANTE (HD) 1.6 DOHC AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD

PVT USE

Are you claiming undar your awn insurance palicy YES

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please siate action io be taken

Vehicle Calegory

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleel Policy

Policy Numbar
Cover Nole Number
Mame of Driver
MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experiance
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

PRIVATE CAR

CBE INSURAMNCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

ND
8-VO018173-MVA-ROO1
25/TM9-24/7120

SIRAAJ BIN RAMADHAN
S9213037A

08/04/1992

INDOOR

26/1172015

3 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90232371

SIRAAJBR@ICLOUD.COM

Page 1 of 13



DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Mame JOSHUA
Approximale Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured persan in which vehicle? SJRYG2EG
VWere seat balls worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospllal by NO
ambulance?

Address

Posicoda

Page 3ol 13



Address BLK 175 YISHUN AVE 7 809-857
Posicode 760175

Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  CHILDREN

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle h

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicle -

- - —— 3 — # L I

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY

Waather Conditions DRIZZLING
Road Surface WET

oSt FEon o IEEENDS IR S
Was any foreign vehicle invaolved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 1

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed lo hospilal by NO
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO
| have been approached by unknown personis)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2
Passanger 1 NAME: . JOSHUA

GENDER: . MALE

Detalls of Po ".-E hC I.-u e .

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

S

If Yes,Please stale which Palice Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

I Yes against whom?

ROAD WAS WET AS IT WAS DRIZZLING AT THAT TIME. AS | WAS APPROACHING THE TUNNEL, | SUDDENLY LOST
CONTROL OF MY VEHICLE AND MY VEHICLE TURN ABOUT 180DEG BEFORE COMING TO A STOP(FACING ONCOMING
VEH DIRECTION). TRAFFIC POLICE AND AMBULANCE ATTENDED HOWEVER MY PASSENGER AND | DID NOT FOLLOW
THE AMBULANCE AS WE WANTED TO SETTLE DOWN FIRST. WE WILL BE CONSULTING THE DOCTOR LATER AS WE

FELT DISCOMFORT AFTER THE COLLISION. * MY VEHICLE WAS LATER TOWED TO THE WORKSHOP.

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name SIRAAJ BIN RAMADHAN
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured persan in which vehicle? SJRBGZ6G
Were seal balls worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Address
Poslcode

Page & of 13






SKETCH PLAN VEHICLENO..  CTR 94204

' INSURER  : QBT

IMPORTANT NOTICE DATE & TIME: 25-9-11

2-32 nPrV'\
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be co

3, Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of matenal
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

{a] My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle{s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(I} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{li} Investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{iiii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”|
[b)  all insurer(s) whe have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to callect, use, disclose and/or process my Persanal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purpases: and

[€) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore. for one or more of the above Purposes.

[d] my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

[e) the information so collected under (d] above may be shared [ disciosed:

I} to all insurers and/for any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(il for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders

/11:, /Q - =L[q]n

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Sigfiature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signat
Date & Time: (i driver is not the policyholder| Name: m Iq&
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN 3.:.-

GIARMEC SheichPianl orm_V) 1
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Note : Please note that your insurer may have 14days Time Frame for you to submit an Own Damage Claim

under your own comprehensive policy. Please check with your policy for more Irﬂl‘mﬂﬂnﬂ.

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

[/

- V 269 ’r‘)
Policgholder's Signature Driver's Sighature Reporting Centye Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (1f driver Is not the policyholder) Name: n s

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN

Ginnsic sesentians o\, A°J Claim Own Policy () Claim Third Party ) Reporting Only
“( ) Claim ODITP at other workshop ( )




Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd R 99346

Bk 1119, Yishun Industrial Park A $01-378/382, Singapore 768741
TEL: 67356142 {Y15) FAX: 67557719 (Y15) Emafl: chmotorii smgnet com sg "r M G } [
GST20100115RE  RCB NO20 1001 | S8E -

& s

77
M/S: QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Claim No: ES1992073

I RAFFLES QUAY Estimate No: ES1992073/YISHUN
29-10 SOUTH TOWER Dare: 27 Sep 2019
SINGAPORE 048583 Policy No: R-VOO18173-MVA-RD0]
TEL: 62246633 FAX: 65345356 Veh Reg No:  STR9926G
ATTN: Maotor Claim . Model: 1AV ;
Department /l/a; /?'d?'.dm.ﬁ,f Mauke/ HYUNDA ANTE 16 A
WS Ref® OD/QBE'YS / ;’)_?.r @ 7 Chassis No: EMHDU41BRYLUSODS1 88
Claim Type: Own Damage A Engine No: G4FCOU6R2471
Accident Date:  25/09/2019 A é-, 120y Reg. Date: 25/07/2009
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SJR9926G Pages: 172
Description 2o ",‘}'_, U/Price  Quantity Cost Amount
55 55
Caost Plus
| FRONT BUMPER 175.00 1 pc 17500 —
1 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1015041 | PC T 10500 7
3 FRONT BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER 14.00 Ipc P 400 —
4 FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE 28.00 I PC 277 800 —
5 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 1.50 t PCS 000 —
6 FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP GARNISH 20,00 | PC % 2000 —v
7 HEADLAMPS AL oly et 17800 2 PCS IS6.00 .
8 HEADLAMP LOWER PANEL (BEAM) 22.00 1 PC P 0o —
9 FRONT FENDERS &l | Ry AdI B 13500 3 PCS 29000 —
10 FRONT FENDER EMBLEM "VVT* 13.00 2PCS Aey 2600 —
Il FRT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD 27.00 | PC @re 700 —
12 FRT SUPPORT PANEL 230.00 | PC ¢ 23000 —
13 BONNET 33500 I PC 33500 —
14 BONNET INNER LOCK 25,00 | PC Py 2800 —
15 FRONT WIPER TANK 40,00 1 PC 000 T
16 REAR BUMPER 19500 i pc B jespp —
17 REAR BUMPER CLIPS 1.50 6 PCs  ME o) —
18 RH TAILLAMP 115.00 1 PC EM 1500 —
19 REAR RH FENDER 580,00 I PC  ss000 —
20 REAR RH FENDER TRIANGLE GLASS 125.00 | PCAN e 12500 ~>N
21 REAR RH FENDER INNER GARNISH 05 (%) Ipc € LA —
22 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 30,00 | PC 000 —
23 REAR RH DOOR 500,00 | PC S00.00 ~—
24 REAR RH DOOR STICKER 19,00 1 PC 300 —
25 REAR RH DOOR INNER LOCK 130,00 I PC T 13000 7
26 REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD 10.00 IPC €M 1000 —
27 REAR RH WHEEL CAP 45,00 I pC Pos 4500
28 REAR RH TYRE RIM 00D 1 pC L0 Ay 8000 W —
29 REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER 130,00 I PC & 13000 —
30 REAR RH KNUCKLE ARM 185,00 e B 15500 —
31 REAR RH KNUCKLE BEARING 155,00 1 PC e 15500 —
12 REAR RH LOWER ARM 175.00 L PC & 17500
33 REAR RH CONTROL ARM 110.00 1 PC Prpll0on —
34 REAR RH TOP ARM 40,00 1 PC £ 4000 —
35 REAR CROSS MEMBER 280.00 | PC 28000 =
36 FRONT RH WHEEL CAP 4500 | PC  Per 4500
37 FRONT RH TYRE RIM 0,00 | PC 8000
38 FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER 138,00 I PC B 13800 ~—
30 FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM 155,00 1 PC £ 15500 —
40 FRONT RH KNUCKLE BEARING 45.00 | PC A 4500 —
41 FRONT RH LOWER ARM 120.00 | PC 77712000 —
42 FRONT RH LINKAGE 35.00 I PC 3500 T
41 STEERING RACK 420,00 I PC 4000 T
44 ENGINE UNDER CROSS MEMBER 980,00 I PC Y egnon T
43 FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER 15,00 | PC 15.00 7«
6,766.00

Add 15%, 1.014.90 7,780,90



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1019, Vishuis Industrial Park A #0]-37473482, Singapore TeE TR
TEL: 67356142 { Y15) FAX: 67557719 {¥'15) Email chmotorasmgnet.con sg

GST201001 158 RCB MO-200001 | S8E

M/S: OQBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD Claim No: ES1992073
| RAFFLES QUAY Estimate No: ES1992073/YISHUN
26-10 SOUTH TOWER Date: 27 Sep 2019
SINGAPORE 048583 Policy No: B-VODIEITI-MVA-ROO]
TEL: 62246633 FAX: 65345356 Veh Reg No: SJR9926(;
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make'Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 A
WS Ref: OD/QBEYS Chassis No: KMHDU41BROUB04]1 88
Claim Type: Own Damage Engine No: G4FCIU682471
Accident Date: 25/09/2019 Reg. Date: 25/07/2009
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SJR9926G Pages: 272
Description U/Price  Quantity Cost Amount
58 53
Special Net
46 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM 40,00 | P M a0 —
40,00
Labour
47 TOWING 100,00 I LA 100,00 G,/ 4
48 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 100,00 I LA 100,00 ~—
49 REMOVE & REFIX FRT BUMPER ASSY FRT 1,900.06) I LA 1,900.00 / ?‘,ﬁ
GRILLE HEADLMAPS BONNET & ATTACHMENT,FRT
FENDERS RADIATOR & MOTORFRT SUPPORT PANEL,REAR
BUMPER, TAILLAMPS,REAR RH DOOR TRANSFER DOORS
ATTACHMENT.TO STRAIGHTEN,TO BE CONTINUED
50 KNOCK & REPAIR FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING,REAR
PANEL.REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL.TO CUT,WELD & RENEW
REAR RH FENDER & REALIGN THE SAME
51 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON,CHECK.VACUUM & REFILL GAS 100,00 I LA 100.00 —
52 REMOVE & REFIX SEAT.CARPET.GARNISH.TOP ROOF 120.00 I LA 12000 &~
LINING ETC
$3 REMOVE & REFIX FRT & REAR UNDER CARRIAGESTEERING 450,00 1 LA 450,00 ‘-F'q,y
RACK & PINION FRT & REAR CROSS MEMBER
S4 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BUMPER.FRT BOTH 195000 I LA 1,950.00 f!.pd
FENDERS, BONNET,FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING FRT & REAR LH
DOORS, HANDLE SIDE MIRROR.REAR BUMPER.REAR BOTH
FENDERS,REAR PANEL,REAR RH FENDER INNER PANEL.REAR
SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT & ALL AFFECTED AREAS
55 TO CONDUCT COMPUTERIZED WHEEL ALIGNMENT 60,00 I PC 6000
4. 780,00
- Total S$ 12,600,90
=y YT " Add GST @ 7% 882,06
[ C//" Total Amount payahle S 13458296
For Cheng Hoe Motor Pie Lid
4 /
A

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE

..c‘h



Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd CIR 9926 G

Bk 1019, Yishun Industrial Park A #01.374/382, Singapore 765761 o {’f’ 1
TEL: 67556142 (YIS) FAX: 67557719 [YIS) Email: chmotori@aingnet com sg
GST-2001001 1 38E ROB NO201001 1S8E

M/S: QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD
| RAFFLES QUAY
29-10 SOUTH TOWER
SINGAPORE 048583
TEL: 62246633 FAX: 65345356
ATTN: Motor Claim Department
WS Ref: OD/QBEYS
Claim Type: Own Damage

Accident Date: 25/092019

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : STR9926G

Claim No; ES1992073
Estimate No: ESI1992073/YISHUN

Dhate:

09 Oct 2019

Policy No: R-VOO1E8173-MVA-RDO|
Veh Reg No:  SIR9926G
Make/Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6

A

Chassis No: KMHDU4]1BROUS04 | 88
Engine No: G4FCIU682471
Reg. Date: 25/07/2009

[- N R L T TS I W p—

o e e
et i o= D

_Descr'rpuun UPrice  Quantity Cost Amount
55 S8
Supplementary |
Cost Plus
REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER 130,00 irc % 1000 —
REAR LH KNUCKLE ARM 185,00 irc % 18500 —
REAR LH WHEEL BEARING 155,00 IPC A% 15500
REAR LH LOWER ARM 175.00 IPC B 17500 —
REAR LH TOP ARM 40.00 IPC Gryp 4000 —
REAR LH CONTROL ARM 110.00 IPc & 10w —
REAR ANTI ROLL BAR 105.00 IPC &y 0500 —
REAR ANT] ROLL BAR MOUNTINGS 15.00 IPCS Ae_ 3000 —
FRONT WIPER TANK MOTOR 32.00 IPC  Cmp 3200 ~—
FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR 125.00 1PC gz 12500 ~
FRONT RH BALL JOINT 42.00 IPC oy 4200 ~
FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING 45,00 IPC  Emf 4800 —
REAR RH ABS SENSOR 90,00 1pC Jheof 9000 —
1,267.00
Add 15% 190.05 1,457.08
Labour
TO MOUNT ON CAR-O-LINER JACK & STRAIGHTEN CHASSIS 250.00 LA 25000 4% —
250.00
7 N Total S8 1,707.05
Pﬁ.{*v) .ﬁ [J ..{ g’L G5T Amount 55 119.49
m (;w"’ .a[ | '1'4'?' Total Amount payable B if._szﬁ..u
* }B ';} For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid
Mhw) 1
Yo §
Y280 2



Ah D Mobile: 8558 8477

e Email @ elTicidnmttommyg sgb pmil com
24 Hours Towing Services Huskiticss Red, No| STINI34K ’

CASH SALE /JOB ORDER

hlggsﬁm: CH_E\)("! HDF
£ 1% £ ,
Vehicle No M Muodel No: HYUN'N%

MU NNES ;EZ : I 5 5 &}
Time tdav/mght) Contact No ﬁ_bL; Zgj_t_

thy

Location: TACAA KF‘&\)‘LL
1o 1010, Y(SHUR % 0l -3F4-

e tie

Cash § r/ GQ]Z Others:
-5 A Tow Truck
Authonsed By: M I‘;riwr NLumu: _Zm

A& RO aRILE RIS AWK b 0T % AR,
~dy 4 4 0) B

Mot Vehiele i towed gt owner's risk. The company sccepts no respoosibylity
for dimages or other misdemeanour 1o your vehicle whilst being towed

Efficient Towing Services

403 Sin Ming Avenue #13:307, Sin Ming Garden, Smgapore $70403

NO. 38758

oue: 25/9]19

D Jump Start Changing of hattery
D Ivre Replacement

D Accident Breakdown

D Multh Basement

D h Loud Curgo Hox
King Dolly

D Transpon Chorge

[] Low Body Kit

El Door Openimg Service
D Crme UipWmnch Ow
D Callect DocKey

[ Repo

|___| Woodlands and Tuas Checkpoint
E. & th E,

o



"1

) Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd STR 99>34¢
mﬂt;;‘;:lﬂ', 'I’;I.]hgm mﬂ:ﬁ ANI-ST‘-‘HI,SW?HTH
- GTES6142 (Y15) FAX. 6755 19 (YTS) Emmail:
GST:201001158E RCB rfanrm:uom:s R QD! 8eE
i g
M/S: QBE INSURANCE [SDJGAPURE} FTELTD Claim No: ES1992073
| RAFFLES QUAY Estimate No: ES1992073/YISHUN
29-10 SOUTH TOWER Date; 27 Sep 2019
SINGAPORE 048583 Policy No: 8-V0018173-MVA-R0OD]
TEL: 62246633 FAX: 65345356 Veh Reg No:  SIR9926G
ATTN: Motor Claim t X 1t ;
Departmen oy A 7heny s MokeModel HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 A
WS Ref: OD/QBE/YS /f,/:?, ® 7 Chassis No:  KMHDU41BR9US04188
Clmfn Type: Own Engine No: G4FC9U682471
Accident Date: ~ 25/09/2019 Afte Fon, Reg. Date:  25/07/2009
Cost to Vehicle No : Pages: 172
Description 2’#:-&5,! UPrice  Quantity Cost Amount
83 S3
Cost Plus
| FRONT BUMPER 175.00 1 pC # 19500 —
2 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 105,00 1 PC Ry 10500 2
3 FRONT BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER 14.00 I PC 7 1400 —
4 FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE 28.00 1 PC 277 2800 —
5 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 1.50 6 PCS 000 —
6 FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP GARNISH 20,00 | PC 2000 —— -
7 HEADLAMPS ALY ol 13800 2 PCS 35600 b T
§ HEADLAMP LOWER PANEL (BEAM) . &t 2200 IPC 27000
9 FRONT FENDERS 1 % Al B 14500 2 PCS 290,00 —
10 FRONT FENDER EMBLEM *"VVT" 13,00 2PCS Aey 2600 —
11 FRT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD 27.00 | PC  @rs 2700 —
12 FRT SUPPORT PANEL 230.00 | PC cr¥} 23000 —
13 BONNET 335.00 1 PC 5 s —
14 BONNET INNER LOCK 28.00 1PC @/ 2800 —
15 FRONT WIPER TANK 40.00 I PC 7 s000 T
16 REAR BUMPER 195.00 1 PC B 9500 —
17 REAR BUMPER CLIFS 1.50 6PCS M gpg ——
18 RH TAILLAMP 115.00 1PC €M 11500 —
19 REAR RH FENDER 580,00 1 PC 58000 w——
20 REAR RH FENDER TRIANGLE GLASS 12500 “7V | pC Am 12500 G A
21 REAR RH FENDER INNER GARNISH 95.00 I1PC €M 9500 ——
22 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING 30,00 1 PC A= 3000 —
23 REAR RH DOOR 500.00 1pC % 50000 —
24 REAR RH DOOR STICKER 39.00 1 PC M 3900 ——
25 REAR RH DOOR INNER LOCK 130.00 1 pC  Hof 3000 2
26 REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD 10.00 IPC  CM 1000 ~—
27 REAR RH WHEEL CAP 45.00 1 PC Put 4500 —
28 REAR RH TYRE RIM 80.00 1 PC % 8000 — 4 bo
29 REAR RH SHOCK. ABSORBER 130.00 I PC % 13000 —
30 REAR RH KNUCKLE ARM 185.00 IPC % 18500 —
31 REAR RH KNUCKLE BEARING 155.00 | PC My 15500 —
32 REAR RH LOWER ARM 175.00 1PC & 17500 \—
33 REAR RH CONTROL ARM 110,00 1 PC Prriloon —
34 REAR RH TOP ARM 40,00 1 PC % 40.00 _‘*-:.;/
35 REAR CROSS MEMBER 280.00 | PC  %e 28000 -
36 FRONT RH WHEEL CAP 45.00 1 PC  #er 4500 o
37 FRONT RH TYRE RIM 80,00 1 PC : 8000 o 4 b
38 FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER 138.00 | PC 138,00 ~—
39 FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM 155.00 1 PC < 15500 —
40 FRWTRHK}HHLEBEAR]NG 45.00 ] PC S 4500
4] FRONT RH LOWER ARM 12000 1 PC 27712000 —
42 FRONT RH LINKAGE 35.00 I PC ﬁ;:f 35.00 y
41 STEERING RACK 420.00 1 PC 42000 77
44 ENGINE UNDER CROSS MEMBER 980.00 I PC % om000 TV
45 FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER 15,00 1PC  fuo 1500 9L
6,766.00
Add 1 5% 1,014.90 7,780.90

’%f ' Fen vl




Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Blk 1019, Vishun Industrial Pask A #01-3747382, Singapore 76876 |
TEL: 67556142 (Y1S) FAX: 67357719 (Y15) Email: chmotonisingnet com sg
GST:201001 1 58E  RCB NO-20100] | S4E

M/S: QBE INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTELTD
| RAFFLES QUAY
29-10 SOUTH TOWER
SINGAPORE 048583
TEL: 62246633 FAX: 65345356
ATTN: Motor Claim Department

WS Ref OD/QBE/YS
Claim Type: Own Damage
Accident Date: 25/09/2019

Claim No: ES1992073

Estimate No: ES1992073/YISHUN
Date: 27 Sep 2019

Policy No: 8-V0018173-MVA-RO01
Veh Reg No:  SIR9926G

Make/Model: HYUNDAI AVANTE 1.6 A

Chassis No: KMHDU41BR9US04188
EngineNo:  G4FC9U68247]
Reg. Date:  25/07/2009

Es te Cost to Vehicle No : 6G Pages: 212

Ok

Special Net
46 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM

Labour
47 TOWING
48 REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS
49 REMOVE & REFIX FRT BUMPER ASSY.FRT
NNET & ATTACHMENT FRT

GRILLE HEADLMAPS BO
FENDERS,RADIATOR & MOTOR,FRT SUPPORT PANEL REAR

BUMPER, TAILLAMPS REAR RH DOOR. TRANSFER DOORS
ATTACHMENT,TO STRAIGHTEN,TO BE CONTINUED

30 KNOCK & REPAIR FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING REAR

PANEL,REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL,TO CUT,WELD & RENEW

REAR RH FENDER & REALIGN THE SAME

51 REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON,CHECK,VACUUM & REFILL GAS

52 REMOVE & REFIX SEAT,CARPET,GARNISH,TOP ROOF
LINING,ETC

53 REMOVE & REFIX FRT & REAR UNDER CARRIAGE STEERING

RACK & PINION FRT & REAR CROSS MEMBER
54 PUTTY & RESPRAY ON FRT BUMPER.FRT BOTH

FENDERS,BONNET FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING,FRT & REAR LH

DOORS,HANDLE SIDE MIRROR REAR BUMPER,REAR BOTH

FENDERS,REAR PANEL REAR RH FENDER INNER PANEL.REAR

SPARE TYRE COMPARTMENT & ALL AFFECTED AREAS
55 TO CONDUCT COMPUTERIZED WHEEL ALIGNMENT

I hance notify

jrer of the fgllowing:
?‘;Hmm hhﬁﬁm paining
oo damag 3] during resorvey

prices #/e subjECt 10 t‘l:lﬁ-'lrl'l'nl'hﬂ'!- )
:mﬂlﬂfiuﬂﬂﬂmr"-‘mhm'l Prejudice” batia

iy modificatlonis) & 2iowed
. “;upnllﬂ‘ilﬂlanr {bmmis) muat be rli‘-’“ﬂiﬂﬂ
’ s aubject 1o fingl approval from Inseance Company

Acknowedged by Regaire

Signature:
Date:

1,900,00 i

1,950.00 1

U/Price  Quantity Cost Amount
]

40,00 | e M w000 —
40,00

100.00 | LA 100,00 '—-’{?J'HJ
100.00 1 LA 100,00~
LA

1,900.00 7 ‘?ﬂr‘c

100.00 1

100,00~
120,00 i ol

120,00

450,00 I 45000 Foy

£ § EF

1,950.00 IO'H

3
\

60,00 1

Total 55 12,600.90
Add GST @ ™% §82.06
Total Amount payable 55 1348296

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



Efficient Towing Services

403 Sin Ming Avenue #13-307, Sin Ming Garden, Smygapore STO403
Ah Di Maobile: RS8K BR77

= Emall  elMicienttowing sgigmail com
24 Hours Towing Services Husiness Rep, No - $1340344K

NO. 38758

CASH SALE /JOB ORDER giﬁ!{ﬂ
Date :

Messrs: CHW‘I l"lDE [:] Jump Stant/ Changing of banery
o $2 : ¢ ncemem
Vehicle No. S:] F.’.CIQ?.L G Model No. HYUNDBL [] Tyre Repl

i Vo D Accident Breakdown
i fE (8 /4L) JE i85

Time (day/night): _H;;:O_ Contact No: 233 E Muln/Basement

i With Load/Cargo Box
Location: —IM’J k'lc“f 7N MI

King Dolly

To LO0, Y(SHUP X 01=3F4 O] rampon chane
o e [] Low Bady Kit
Cash $ /00 Others: [[] Door Opening Service

23 A IZI ( SZ Tow Truck . o
Authonised By: ﬁ\l Driver Name: 7@ D Crane U'p/Winch Out

D Collect Dov'Key

A€ R RibL 4, Al PR EMIA AR, L] Repo

—EhsEamak D Woodlands and Tuas Checkpaint
Note: Vehicle is towed wt owner's nisk. The company accepis no responsimlily

for damages or other misdemeanout to your vehicle whilst being towed E. &0 E

e



' 7d 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-V 51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapote 408033
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

| rurriss v s S0 R
1 AL A . Date . 17-03-2020 I

Coda: QBE

Policy No. 8-V0018173-MVA-ROD1 0.00
Claim No. VC013019 0.00
27082018

Assign From  JANICE GOH SIEW GE

T ﬁ bk ‘”: bbbl —

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No. KMHDU41BREUB04188 Colour METALLIC GREY
Odometer 188255 Steering JAMMED
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL

General GOOoD

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |18565R15 MICHELIN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |18565R15 MICHELIN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/85R15 LING LONG 3 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |185/85 R15

LING LONG

L "I. D |, of D ge

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S FRONT AND O/S REAR PORTION. THE
UNDERCARRIAGE AND BODY STRUCTURE AFFECTED DUE TO COLLISION,

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

25/08/2018
Survey held at CHENG HOE MOTOR PL

BLK 1018 YISHUN IND. PARK A
#01-374/382
SINGAPORE 768781

AJTHE MARKET VALUE IS 5539,000.00(EST. AVERA

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

bt

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR




REFLAl AEN 1 U
1|FRONT BUMPER (WCP)
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT (WCP)
1|FRONT BUMPER RH SIDE RETAINER (WCP)
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE LOWER GRILLE (WCF)
B|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @%1.50 (WCP)
1|FRONT BUMPER RH FOG LAMP GARNISH (WCP)
2|HEADLAMPS @%178.00 (WCP)

1|HEADLAMP LOWER PANEL [BEAM) (WCP)
2{FRONT FENDERS @3%145.00 (WCP)

2|FRONT FENDER EMBLEM "VWT" @513.00 (WCP)
FRT RH FENDER INNER SHIELD (WCP)

FRT SUPPORT PANEL (WCP)

BONNET (WCP)

BONNET INNER LOCK (WCP)

FRONT WIPER TANK (WCP)

REAR BUMPER (WCP)

REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$1.50 (WCP)

RH TAILLAMP (WCP)

REAR RH FENDER (WCP)

REAR RH FENDER TRIANGLE GLASS (WCP)
REAR RH FENDER INNER GARNISH (WCP)
REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING (WCP)
REAR RH DOOR (WCP)

REAR RH DOOR STICKER (WCP)

REAR RH DOOR INNER LOCK (WCP)

REAR RH FENDER INNER SHIELD (WCP)
REAR RH WHEEL CAP (WCP)

REAR RH TYRE RIM (WCP)

REAR RH SHOCK ABSORBER [(WCP)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL G256 3581 FAX: B258 4315
Reg. No: 188607188R GS5T Reg No. 19-B607168-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SJR 9926G
==t

BENT
DISTORTED
DISTORTED
NECESSARY
DENTED

NIS MTG
CRACKED /OIS
CRACKED

DISTORTED

O/S BENT / N/S
BUCKLED

NECESSARY
DISTORTED
CRACKED
BENT
DISTORTED
DENTED
BUCKLED
NECESSARY
CRACKED
BENT

NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED
NECESSARY
BENT
NECESSARY
DENTED
CRACKED
DENTED
BENT

BENT

Report Ref No. CS/QBE19017066/Kgf3e2

105.00
14.00
28.00

8.00
20.00
358.00

22.00
200.00

26.00
27.00
230.00
335.00
28.00
40.00
185.00
8.00
115.00
580.00
125.00
85.00
30.00
500.00
38.00
130.00
10.00
4500
80.00
130.00
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105.00
14.00
28.00

a.00
20.00
356.00

2200
2580.00

26.00
27.00
230.00
335.00
28.00
40.00
195.00
9.00
115.00
580.00

85.00
30.00
500.00
38.00
130.00
10.00
45.00
B80.00
130.00




1|REAR RH CONTROL ARM (WCP)

1|REAR RH TOP ARM (WCP)

1|REAR CROSS MEMBER (WCP)

1|FRONT RH WHEEL CAP (WCP)

1|FRONT RH TYRE RIM (WCP)

1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER (WCP)

1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE ARM (WCP)

1|FRONT RH KNUCKLE BEARING (WCP)

1|FRONT RH LOWER ARM (WCP)

1|FRONT RH LINKAGE (WCP)

1|STEERING RACK (WCP)

1|ENGINE UNDER CROSS MEMBER (WCP)
1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER STOPPER (WCP)
1|REAR LH SHOCK ABSORBER (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR LH KNUCKLE ARM (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR LH WHEEL BEARING (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR LH LOWER ARM (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR LH TOP ARM (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR LH CONTROL ARM (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR ANTI ROLL BAR (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)

2|REAR ANTI ROLL BAR MOUNTINGS @515.00 (WCP)
(ADDITIONAL)

1|FRONT WIPER TANK MOTOR (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
1|FRONT ANTI ROLL BAR (WCF) (ADDITIONAL)
1|FRONT RH BALL JOINT (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)

1|FRONT RH SHOCK ABSORBER TOP MOUNTING (WCP)
(ADDITIONAL)

1|REAR RH ABS SENSOR (WCP) (ADDITIONAL)
COST PLUS 15%

MECESSARY
BENT
DISTORTED
BENT
BUCKLED
DENTED
BENT

BENT

BENT
NECESSARY
DISTORTED
DISTORTED
BENT / JAMMED
BENT
SERVICEABLE
BENT

BENT
NECESSARY
DISTORTED
DISTORTED
BENT

BENT
NECESSARY

CRACKED
BENT
BENT
CRACKED

SHORTED
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL B256 2581 FAX: 5256 4315
Reg Mo: 198607 188R GST Reg. Mo 18-8607 198-R

155.00 155.00
175.00 175.00
110.00 110.00
40.00 40.00
280.00 280.00
45.00 45.00
80.00 B80.00
138.00 138.00
155.00 155.00
4500 4500
120.00 120.00
3500 35.00
420.00 420.00
980.00 880.00
15.00 -
130.00 130.00
165.00 185.00
155.00 155.00
175.00 175.00
4000 40.00
110.00 110.00
105.00 105.00
30.00 30.00
2o 32.00
125.00 125.00
4200 42.00
48.00 48,00
50.00 90.00
1,204 55 1177.85
8.237.85 8,030.85




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: A256 3561 FAN: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 190607188R GST Reg No. 19-9607188-R Page Mo. 30l 3
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS GUM (SN} NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
40.00 40,00
LABOUR
TOWING. 100.00 100.00
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 100.00 100.00
REMOVE & REFIX FRT BUMPER ASSY, FRT GRILLE, 1.800.00 1,700.00
HEADLAMPS, BONNET & ATTACHMENT, FRT FENDERS,
RADIATOR & MOTOR, FRT SUPPORT PANEL, REAR
BUMPER, TAILLAMPS, REAR RH DOOR, TRANSFER
DOORS ATTACHMENTS, TO STRAIGHTEN KNOCK &
REPAIR FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING, REAR PANEL, REAR
SPARE TYRE PANEL, TO CUT, WELD & RENEW REAR RH
FEMNDER & REALIGN THE SAME.
REMOVE AND REFIX AIRCON, CHECK, VACUUM & 100.00 100.00
REFILL GAS
REMOVE & REFIX SEAT, CARPET, GARNMISH, TOP 12000 120.00
PROOF LINING, ETC
REMOVE & REFIX FRT & REAR UNDER CARRIAGE, 450.00 400.00
STEERING RACK & PINION, FRT & REAR CROSS
MEMBER
PUTTY & RESPRAY OMN FRT BUMPER, FRT BOTH 1,950.00 1,800.00
FENDERS, BONNET, FRT RH WHEEL HOUSING, FRT &
REAR LH DOORS, HANDLE, SIDE MIRROR, REAR
BUMPER, REAR BOTH FENDERS, REAR PANEL, REAR
RH FENDER INNER PANEL, REAR SPARE TYRE
COMPARTMENT & ALL AFFECTED AREAS.,
TO CONDUCT COMPUTERIZED WHEEL ALIGNMENT B0.00 80.00
TO MOUNT ON CAR-D-LINER, JACK & STRAIGHTEN 250.00 200,00
CHASSIS (ADDITIONAL)
5.030.00 4,580.00
GRAND TOTAL 14,307.95 13,650.95

UNLATI

KONG SENG CHEDNG
Lieonsed Appraiser

MMECLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES: - This Rapar la mads sobaly for (he use and berafit of the Clisnt named on the front page of this Bapan.




